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Then... and Now

Berwyn Train Station

Photograph from the TEHS Archives

Mike Bertram, November 2008

Soon after Reeseville officially changed its name to Berwyn in 1877, work started on a new train station.'
Berwyn Station was completed in 1881. The upper picture is from around 1908. In front of the depot is the
town pump. In the 1980s, the station was remodeled and renovated to provide space for offices and a store, but

it retains most of its external appearance.
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